DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
354TH FIGHTER WING (PACAF)
EIELSON AIR FORCE BASE, AK

17 Feb 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: 354 MDG/CC
SUBJECT: COVID Testing Trailer Process Changes

1. As the cases of COVID-19 on base and in our community decrease the 354th Medical Group
is now able to reopen testing to all beneficiaries. Members with the following criteria are now
eligible to be tested at our COVID Testing Trailer Mon-Fri from 0730-1200 (excluding holidays
and approved family days):

1. All symptomatic beneficiaries including active duty family members, Retirees and their
families, eligible ARC members, and TRICARE eligible Civilian employees.

2. Pre-op/procedure/admission testing.

3. Official Travel, must present orders or memo from Squadron or Higher Commander.

2. Any beneficiary receiving a positive test result from an off-base location should call the
354 MDG Appointment Line at 377-1847 and leave a message for their PCM team OR go to the
MHS Genesis Patient Portal at https://patientportal. mhsgenesis.health.mil to leave a secure
message for their PCM team. This will facilitate getting the results into the medical record.

3. For anyone with symptoms or has a known exposure to someone who has COVID (i.e. close
contact) and does not meet the above testing criteria, please refer to the CDC website for further
guidance about what you should do next. https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-
health/quarentine-isolation.html

4. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

[ISIGNED//
MICHAEL J. KERSTEN, Colonel, USAF, MSC
Commander
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